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Technical Review Board 
Memorandum 

 

Date: August, 2023 

Issue:  Seismic Risk Assessment (SRA) Fee Structure 

 

Discussion: 

The Memorandum is provided to update the SRA Fee Structure provided in 
December 2018 and updated in July 2022.  This fee increase reflects the new 
requirement for additional soils information, including Geotechnical TRB Review of 
SRA’s. 

The revised Fee Structure for completing SRA’s is as follows: 

• $2,000 for blocks that had previously been assessed through use of the Analyzer. 
• $3,500 for wood frame blocks. 
• $4,500 for non-wood frame blocks. 
• $5,500 for blocks with more than 4,000 m2 space, or for blocks with 

extraordinary characteristics resulting in added time and effort.  
o The later would require approval from the TRB Steering Committee.  
o Please send details to Phillip Chambers, TRB Manager, at 

phillipchambersconsulting@shaw.ca. 
• $12,000 maximum fee for elementary schools regardless the number of blocks 

involved. 

Travel costs for areas outside of the Lower Mainland, Greater Victoria and Nanaimo 
would be added separately from the above. 
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